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RESTRICTED - INVESTIGATION

Liz Fradd From: Mrs Janet Walden
Investigations & Inquiries Unit

Date: 30 September 2002

Cc:  Mike Evans
Samantha Savage

GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

I spoke to Julie Miller and alerted her to the fact that confidential discussions
are taking place about the need to hold a further inquiry now that additional
information has been made available.

I attach draft TORs - happy for your views. Mike Evans is leading on this and
will have the latest position.

Mrs J R Walden
Branch Head
CQEG-IIU

Room 541B SKH



